



Quarterly Activity Report

July - September

2014

CREATING SKILLS FOR LIFE

Contents

1.0)	APPLICATIONS	3
		Applications by Citizenship and Gender	
2.0)	SCHOLARSHIPS	4
	2.1 2.2 2.3	Scholarship Applications by Citizenship and Gender	5
3.0)	CURRENT ENROLMENT	8
		Current Enrolment by School, Gender and Citizenship	
4.0)	WITHDRAWALS AFTER ENROLMENT	<u>ç</u>
	4.1	Withdrawals by School, Gender and Citizenship	9
5.0)	GRADUATES	10
	5.2 5.3 5.3	Graduates by School, Citizenship and Gender	12 14 14
6.0)	CAMPUS REPORTS	18
	6.2 6.3 6.4	Fiji	26 33
	65	Vanuatu	4

7.0	(COUNTRY REPORTS55
7		Cook Islands
7	.2	Federated States of Micronesia (FSM)
7	.3	Kiribati
7	.4	Marshall Islands
7	.5	Nauru
7	.6	Niue69
7	.7	Palau71
7	8.	Tonga
7	.9	Tuvalu

1.0 APPLICATIONS

1.1 Applications by Citizenship and Gender

Citinopohia	Stage I		Stag	Total (Stance I S II)	
Citizenship	Female	Male	Female	Male	Total (Stages I & II)
Cook Islands	1				
Federated States of Micronesia	10	23	2	7	42
Fiji	1224	2312	1387	1680	6603
Kiribati	267	218	276	323	1084
Marshall Islands	19	34	5	32	90
Nauru	60	103	12	33	208
Niue	2	20	8	6	36
Palau	9	4	17	12	42
Papua New Guinea	1027	2288	483	1203	5003
Samoa	353	648	523	465	1989
Solomon Islands	763	864	425	866	2918
Tonga	295	226	106	139	760
Tuvalu	66	52	66	64	24
Vanuatu	787	705	663	680	283
American Samoa			1		
Australia**	3	3	21	20	47
Dominican Republic*			3		
England*				2	
Great Britain*		1			
India*				1	
Indonesia*	1				
Japan*	1	1	1		
Korea*			2		
New Zealand**			8	4	1
Nigeria*				1	
Philippines*		1		1	
Serbia*		1		1	
Sri Lanka*		1		2	
Tokelau*				1	
United States of America*			1		
Cumulative Total	4888	7505	4010	5543	2194

1.2 Applications by School

School	Stage I	Stage II	Cumulative Total
SHCS	6360	5254	11614
STT	4950	3844	8794
School Not Defined	1083	455	1538
Total	12393	9553	21946

2.0 SCHOLARSHIPS

2.1 Scholarship Applications by Citizenship and Gender

Citicanship	Stage	e I	Stage II		Total (Stages I 9 II)	
Citizenship	Female	Male	Female	Male	Total (Stages I & II)	
Cook Islands	1				1	
Federated States of Micronesia	8	21	2	7	38	
Fiji	937	1732	1174	1444	5287	
Kiribati	183	114	256	261	814	
Marshall Islands	17	21	5	31	74	
Nauru	52	60	12	33	157	
Niue	2	15	8	6	31	
Other	1	1	3	3	8	
Palau	7	4	1	2	14	
Papua New Guinea	910	1492	355	931	3688	
Samoa	218	459	396	402	1475	
Solomon Islands	683	693	392	701	2469	
Tonga	245	166	102	131	644	
Tuvalu	57	40	64	63	224	
Vanuatu	630	428	459	427	1944	
Grand Total	3951	5246	3229	4442	16868	

There have been 16868 scholarship applications in total. There were 9197 received in Stage I and 7671 applications have been received to date for Stage II.

2.2 Scholarship Awardees - Yet to be Enrolled

APTC scholarships approved and offered but deferred by student – expected to enrol in future to take up award.

Citiconchin	Stage I		Stage	II	T-1-1/(\$11 0 III)
Citizenship	Female	Male	Female	Male	Total (Stages I & II)
	School of Hospital	ity and Communi	ty Services		
Fiji	6	2	36	6	
Kiribati			2		
Marshall Islands				1	
Nauru			1		
Niue			1		
Papua New Guinea	2	1	10	5	
Samoa	2		6		
Solomon Islands	5		1		
Tonga	2		4	2	
Tuvalu			5		
Vanuatu	1		5	3	
SHCS	18	3	71	17	
	School of Trades	and Community	Services		
Fiji		16	1	21	
Kiribati			1	2	
Marshall Islands				1	
Nauru		1			
Niue				1	
Other				1	
Palau				1	
Papua New Guinea	3	2		8	
Samoa		1		4	
Solomon Islands		1		6	
Tonga				3	
Vanuatu	1	2		4	
STT	4	23	2	52	
Total – Both Schools	22	26	73	69	

2.3 Scholarships offered but not commenced

Total number of approved scholarships not mobilised or not completed as students deferred more than once, declined, withdrew, were expelled or deceased.

Citizanshin	Stage I		Stage II		Total (Stages I S. II)				
Citizenship	Female	Male	Female	Male	Total (Stages I & II)				
School of Hospitality and Community Services	School of Hospitality and Community Services								
Fiji	9	4	43	7	63				
Kiribati	1		2		3				
Marshall Islands				1	1				
Nauru	1		1	1	3				
Niue			1		1				
Papua New Guinea	10	6	11	5	32				
Samoa	3	1	11	1	16				
Solomon Islands	10	3	7		20				
Tonga	5		7	2	14				
Tuvalu		1	5		6				
Vanuatu	2	1	7	4	14				
SHCS Total	41	16	95	21	173				

Citiconskip	Stage I		Stage II		Total (Stance I S II)	
Citizenship	Female	Male	Female	Male	Total (Stages I & II)	
School of Trades and Technology						
Fiji	10	76	7	33	126	
Kiribati		1	1	4	6	
Marshall Islands				1	1	
Nauru		1			1	
Niue				2	2	
Palau				1	1	
Papua New Guinea	4	54		9	67	
Samoa		10		5	15	
Solomon Islands	3	4		7	14	
Tonga		3		3	6	
Tuvalu		1			1	
Vanuatu	1	11		3	15	
STT Total	18	161	8	69	255	
Total – Both Schools	59	177	103	90	428	

3.0 CURRENT ENROLMENT

3.1 Current Enrolment by School, Gender and Citizenship

Citizenship	School of Hospitality ar	nd Community Services	School of Trades	Total	
Citizensinp	Female	Male	Female	Male	Total
Fiji	140	67	46	252	505
Kiribati	12	17	7	26	62
Marshall Is.		3		5	8
Nauru		1		2	3
Niue				4	4
PNG	61	74	10	200	345
Samoa	110	28	3	69	210
Solomon Is.	25	5	1	185	216
Tonga	23	8	2	23	56
Tuvalu	3			8	11
Vanuatu	94	88		30	212
Other	21	12	2	9	44
Total	489	303	71	813	1676

3.2 Current Enrolment by School, Gender and Campus Country

Campus	School of Hospitality ar	nd Community Services	School of Trades	Total	
Campus	Female	Male	Female	Male	Total
Fiji	191	106	58	340	695
Kiribati	2	10			12
Nauru	1	1			2
PNG	40	59	10	244	353
Samoa	120	34	2	145	301
Solomon Is.	15	1	1	84	101
Tonga	16	4			20
Vanuatu	104	88			192
Total	489	303	71	813	1676

4.0 WITHDRAWALS AFTER ENROLMENT

4.1 Withdrawals by School, Gender and Citizenship

Reasons for withdrawals include expulsion, personal/family reasons, non-attendance, illness, non-performance or deceased.

Citizonshin	Stage I		Stage II	Total				
Citizenship	Female	Male	Female	Male	(Stages I & II)			
	SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES (SHCS)							
Fiji	47	54	9	2	112			
Kiribati	5	2			7			
PNG	5	7	6	2	20			
Samoa	27	18	12	3	60			
Solomon Is.	5	1	3	5	14			
Tonga	1		1	1	3			
Tuvalu		1			1			
Vanuatu	39	46	11	13	109			
Cumulative Total	129	129	42	26	326			

SCHOOL OF TRADES AND TECHNOLOGY (STT)							
Fiji	16	59	13	28	116		
Kiribati	1	6	4	4	15		
Marshall Is.				1	1		
Nauru			1	1	2		
Niue		1		1	2		
Other			1		1		
Palau				1	1		
PNG	2	138	1	19	160		
Samoa		20		12	32		
Solomon Is.		8	4	18	30		
Tonga	4	6			10		
Tuvalu				1	1		
Vanuatu	4	16	3	10	33		
Cumulative Total	27	254	27	96	404		
Total – Both Schools	156	383	69	122	730		

5.0 GRADUATES

5.1 Graduates by School, Citizenship and Gender

	Sta	ge I	Stag	ge II	Total
Citizenship	Female	Male	Cumulative Female - Quarter 3, 2014	Cumulative Male - Quarter 3, 2014	(Stages I & II)
	SCHOOL OF HOSI	PITALITY AND COMM	IUNITY SERVICES (SHCS)		
Dominican Republic			2		2
Fiji	335	184	341	206	1066
FSM	2	2			4
Kiribati	34	10	38	51	133
Korea			1		1
Marshall Is.	3	3	6	4	16
Nauru	9	3	19		31
Niue	1	1	3		5
Palau	4	2	9	7	22
PNG	194	152	161	128	635
Samoa	139	132	198	103	572
Solomon Is.	125	62	163	69	419
Tonga	100	34	60	32	226
Tuvalu	18	3	32	8	61
Vanuatu	298	161	254	170	883
Serbia				1	1
SHCS Total	1262	749	1287	779	4077

	Sta	ge I	Stag	e II	Total
Citizenship	Female	Male	Cumulative Female - Quarter 3, 2014	Cumulative Male - Quarter 3, 2014	(Stages I & II)
	SCHOOL	OF TRADES AND TEC	HNOLOGY (STT)		
Cook Is.	1				1
Fiji	71	506	74	357	1008
Kiribati	1	20	23	55	99
Marshall Islands			8	11	19
Nauru	8	14	2	10	34
Niue		7		2	9
PNG	27	511	12	292	842
Philippines		1			1
Samoa		162	5	102	269
Solomon Is.	3	75	28	193	299
Tonga	9	26	1	27	63
Tuvalu		6	2	6	14
Vanuatu	9	62	34	112	217
United Kingdom				1	1
Sri Lanka		1		1	2
STT Total	129	1391	189	1169	2878
Total – Both Schools	1391	2140	1476	1948	6955

5.2 Graduates by Course, Gender and School

	Stag	ge I	Stage	e II	
School/Course	Female	Male	Cumulative Female - Quarter 3, 2014	Cumulative Male - Quarter 3, 2014	Total (Stages I & II)
SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY AND CO	MMUNITY SE	RVICES (SH	CS)		
Certificate III in Aged Care			60	8	68
Certificate III in Allied Health Assistance/Certificate III in Health Services Assistance			11	6	17
Certificate III in Children's Services	217	20	326	20	583
Certificate III in Hospitality (Commercial Cookery)	128	245	67	135	575
Certificate III in Community Services Work			5	7	12
Diploma of Children's Services	62	5	57	2	126
Diploma of Community Services Work	35	23	39	38	135
Diploma of Management			11	30	41
Diploma of Hospitality			2	4	6
Certificate III in Disability			67	22	89
Certificate IV in Disability			6	4	10
Certificate III in Hairdressing	37	17	63	16	133
Certificate III in Hospitality	418	143	248	167	976
Certificate IV in Hospitality Supervision	99	72	84	47	302
Certificate III in Patisserie	30	30	47	45	152
Certificate III in Tourism Operations	148	81	96	69	394
Certificate IV in Community Development			7	10	17
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment	88	113	47	85	333
Certificate IV in Youth Work			44	64	108
SHCS Total	1262	749	1287	779	4077

	Stag	ge I	Stage	e II	
School/Course	Female	Male	Cumulative Female - Quarter 3, 2014	Cumulative Male - Quarter 3, 2014	Total (Stages I & II)
SCHOOL OF TRADES AND	TECHNOLOG	Y (STT)			
Certificate II Auto Servicing Technology			1	22	23
Certificate III in Automotive Mechanical Technology	3	171	3	138	315
Certificate III in Light Vehicle Mechanical Technology				40	40
Certificate III in Carpentry	1	253	6	245	505
Certificate II in Construction			3	35	38
Certificate II Indigenous Housing Repairs		16			16
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment	74	183	77	117	451
Certificate III in Mechanical Trade (Diesel Fitting)	1	197	1	122	321
Certificate III in Fabrication Trade	2	136	3	120	261
Certificate III in Mechanical Trade (Fitting & Machining)	2	140	3	87	232
Certificate III in Painting & Decorating	29	63	50	40	182
Certificate III in Plumbing	2	30		31	63
Certificate III in Mechanical Trade (Refrigeration & Air Conditioning)	1	41		41	83
Certificate III in Electrotechnology	3	130	5	94	232
Certificate III in Wall & Floor Tiling	11	31	37	37	116
STT Total	129	1391	189	1169	2878
Total – Both Schools	1391	2140	1476	1948	6955

5.3 Graduate Migrations

These tables reflect students who have moved overseas for employment or educational purposes following graduation. The data was compiled after an APTC Alumni revision of all alumni members in this quarter. All migrations may not be reported due to difficulties in contacting previous students. Table 5.3a represents known migration of students and Table 5.3b represents migration by qualifications.

5.3 (a) Graduate Destinations by Citizenship and Destination

					Citizenshi	p Country				
Stage	Destination Country	Fiji	Kiribati	PNG	Solomon Islands	Tonga	Tuvalu	Vanuatu	Samoa	TOTAL
I	American Samoa								1	1
I	Australia	11		6	2	2		12	3	36
I	Austria			1						1
I	Canada	1			3					4
I	Fiji		4							4
I	Guinea			1						1
I	Not Defined	1						1		2
I	New Zealand	5	3			10	1		9	28
I	Norfolk Island							1		1
I	PNG				1					1
I	Samoa	3		1				1		5
I	Tonga								1	1
ı	Vanuatu	2		1	1					4
I	USA					1	1			2
Total S	tage I	23	7	10	7	13	2	15	14	91

						Citizenshi	p Country					
Stage	Destination Country	Fiji	Kiribati	RMI	Niue	PNG	Solomon Islands	Tonga	Tuvalu	Vanuatu	Samoa	TOTAL
П	Australia	3	1			2				3	2	11
II	American Samoa										1	1
П	Canada	1										1
II	Cook Is.	1										1
П	Fiji					2	1	1	1			5
Ш	Marshall Is.								1	1		2
II	Nauru	1										1
II	Niue	2										2
П	New Zealand	6			1		1		1	2	13	24
II	PNG	2										2
II	Samoa	3						1				4
II	United Arab Emirates	1										1
II	Not Defined									1		1
П	FSM			1								1
П	USA			6							1	7
II	Tonga										1	1
П	Cambodia										1	1
II	Vanuatu						3					3
Total	Stage II	20	1	7	1	4	5	2	3	7	19	69
Total	Stages I & II	43	8	7	1	14	12	15	5	22	33	160

5.3 (b) Migrations by Qualification and Citizenship

This table lists the number and type of qualifications held by those who migrated and acknowledges that some graduates have completed more than one course.

						Ci	tizenship					
Stage	APTC Course	Fiji	Kiribati	RMI	Niue	PNG	Solomon Islands	Tonga	Tuvalu	Vanuatu	Samoa	Total
I	Certificate IV in Training & Assessment	2						9	1	4		16
I	Certificate III in Automotive Mechanical Technology	2									2	4
I	Certificate III in Carpentry					1						1
I	Certificate III in Mechanical Trade (Diesel Fitting)					1						1
I	Certificate III in Fabrication Trade	1						1			3	5
ı	Certificate III in Mechanical Trade (Fitting & Machining)	2				1						3
I	Certificate III in Mechanical Trade (Refrigeration & Air Conditioning)	2				1						3
I	Certificate III in Electro technology					1					2	3
I	Certificate III in Wall & Floor Tiling	2										2
I	Certificate III in Hospitality (Commercial Cookery)	3	1			1	1		1	2	3	12
I	Certificate III in Hairdressing	3					1	2				6
ı	Certificate III in Hospitality	3	4				3	1		4	1	16
ı	Certificate IV in Hospitality Supervision	1	1							5	1	8
I	Certificate III in Patisserie	2										2
I	Certificate III in Tourism Operations	1	1			4	2			4	2	14
Tot	al Stage I	24	7	0	0	10	7	13	2	19	14	96

						Ci	itizenship					
Stage	APTC Course	Fiji	Kiribati	RMI	Niue	PNG	Solomon Islands	Tonga	Tuvalu	Vanuatu	Samoa	Total
Ш	Certificate IV in Training & Assessment	1	2	3					1	3	1	11
Ш	Certificate III in Disability			1							4	5
Ш	Certificate III in Electro technology						1					1
Ш	Certificate IV in Youth Work			2								2
II	Certificate III in Carpentry	1									4	5
Ш	Certificate III in Automotive Mechanical Technology	3										3
Ш	Certificate III in Fabrication Trade										1	1
Ш	Certificate III in Mechanical Trade (Fitting & Machining)		1									1
Ш	Certificate III in Mechanical Trade (Diesel Fitting)	3										3
II	Certificate III in Mechanical Trade (Refrigeration & Air Conditioning)	2										2
Ш	Certificate III in Painting and Decorating								1			1
Ш	Certificate III in Hairdressing	1					1	1			1	4
Ш	Certificate III in Hospitality (Commercial Cookery)	1			1						2	4
Ш	Certificate III in Patisserie	5							1			6
Ш	Certificate III in Children's Services					1	2	1				4
II	Certificate III in Home and Community Care / Certificate III in Aged Care										2	2
Ш	Certificate III in Hospitality	2		1	1		1				4	9
II	Certificate IV in Hospitality Supervision	2									1	3
II	Certificate III in Tourism Operations									2	1	3
Ш	Diploma of Children's Services							1				1
II	Diploma in Community Services Work					1						1
II	Diploma of Management									2		2
Tot	Total Stage II 21 3 7 2 2 5 3 3 7 21			74								
Tot	al Stages I & II	45	10	7	2	12	12	16	5	26	35	170

6.0 CAMPUS REPORTS

6.1 Fiji

SUMMARY

Students

There are currently 335 students studying on campus this semester, participating in:

- Certificate III in Applied Fashion Design and Technology
- Certificate III in Carpentry
- Certificate III in Commercial Cookery
- Certificate III in Early Childhood Education and Care
- Certificate III in Engineering Mechanical Trade (Fitting and Machining)
- Certificate III in Hospitality
- Certificate III in Light Vehicle Mechanical Technology
- Certificate III in Painting and Decorating
- Certificate III in Wall and Floor Tiling
- Certificate IV in Business
- Certificate IV in Disability
- Certificate IV in Training and Assessment
- Certificate IV in Youth Work
- Diploma of Vocational Education and Training

A Pacifika Cultural Night was organised by the students on 24 September at the Studio 6 conference room in Suva. More than 250 students, staff, family and friends attended the entertaining cultural experience.

APTC Youth Work students held a morning tea for Youth Work Industry partners on 18 August. The function was correlated with the International Youth Day Celebrations. The theme was "Mental Health Matters, Let's Talk Inclusion". Students organised the morning with a Marshallese welcoming dance and a powerful skit (drama). Mr. Lionel Rogers from Youth Champs was the guest speaker, with industry stakeholders including NGO's, government and faith-based organisations in attendance.

Education and Training Delivery

Temalesi Lutu was appointed as APTC's first female national trainer. Tema currently trains in Hospitality Supervision and Hospitality Lodge in the School of Hospitality and Community Services, Suva.

A new delivery model for LLN has commenced in STT, Fiji. Students receive up-front tuition on the commencement of their training, with ongoing support throughout their program of study.

Training delivery from the Namaka campus was relocated to Suva in the mid-year break. All courses in Fiji are now based in Suva, including the new facilities at USP.

Stakeholder Engagement: DFAT, Industry and Community

Meetings with the Textile, Clothing and Footwear industry continue, with plans for extended delivery of the Certificate III in Fashion Design and Technology in 2015.

The Director of School for Trades and Technology met with the General Manager, Fiji Sugar Corporation to discuss flexible work-based delivery options for Fiji Sugar Corporation milling staff.

Alumni Activities

An alumni meeting was held on 2 August 2014 with a new leadership committee elected for the period to June 2015.

APTC graduate Josefa Celua Foiakau has been appointed the Senior Chef De Partie, Functions and Banqueting, the Grand Pacific Hotel, Suva.

.

APTC APPLICATIONS FOR ENROLMENT BY FIJI CITIZENS									
Female Male Tota									
Admission Applications by Gender – Quarter 3, 2014	241	328	569						
Admission Applications by Gender at the end of Quarter 2, 2014	2370	3664	6034						
Admission Applications by Gender - Cumulative Stages I & II	2611	3992	6603						

APTC APPLICATIONS FOR SCHOLARSHIP BY FIJI CITIZENS										
	Female Male Total									
Scholarship Applications by Gender – Quarter 3, 2014	181	326	507							
Scholarship Applications by Gender at the end of Quarter 2, 2014	1930	2850	4780							
Scholarship Applications by Gender - Cumulative Stages I & II	2111	3176	5287							

APTC ENF	ROLMENTS FOR FIJI CITIZENS			
School	Reporting Period	Female	Male	Total
	Quarter 3, 2014	82	29	111
School of Hospitality and Community Services (SHCS) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	790	485	1275
School of Hospitality and Community Services (SHCS) - all campuses	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	872	514	1386
	Quarter 3, 2014	0	4	4
School of Trades and Technology (STT) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	223	1198	1421
School of Trades and Teermology (511) an earnpuses	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	223	1202	1425
Total Enrolled Students – Quarter 3, 2014: All Schools		82	33	115
Total Enrolled Students – Cumulative End of Quarter 2, 2014: All School	1013	1683	2696	
Total Enrolled Students - Cumulative Stages I & II: All Schools		1095	1716	2811

APTC STUDENTS CURRENTLY ENROLLED AT THE FIJI CAMPUS (From all countries)										
	Female Male Total									
SHCS students currently studying in Fiji	191	106	297							
STT students currently studying in Fiji	58	340	398							
Total Students currently studying in Fiji	249	446	695							

CURRENT ENROLMENT DATA FOR FIJI CITIZENS BY SCHOOL, GENDER AND COURSE			
School/Course	Female	Male	Total
SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES (SHCS)			
Certificate III in Allied Health Assistance/Certificate III in Health Services Assistance	2		2
Certificate III in Children's Services	8		8
Certificate III in Commercial Cookery	6	10	16
Certificate III in Early Childhood Education and Care	24	1	25
Certificate III in Hairdressing		1	1
Certificate III in Home and Community Care/Certificate III in Aged Care	1		1
Certificate III in Hospitality	20	14	34
Certificate III in Hospitality (Commercial Cookery)	1	2	3
Certificate III in Hospitality (Lodge)		1	1
Certificate III in Hospitality (Patisserie) - Bridging Course	3	4	7
Certificate III in Tourism	5		5
Certificate IV in Business	10	1	11
Certificate IV in Disability	44	12	56
Certificate IV in Hospitality		1	1
Certificate IV in Hospitality (Bridging Course)	2		2
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment	2	2	4
Certificate IV in Youth Work	7	9	16
Diploma of Children's Services (Early Childhood Education and Care)	1	1	2
Diploma of Vocational Education and Training	4	8	12
SHCS Total	140	67	207

CURRENT ENROLMENT DATA FOR FIJI CITIZENS BY SCHOOL, GENDER AND COURSE			
School/Course School/Course	Female	Male	Total
SCHOOL OF TRADES AND TECHNOLOGY (STT)			
Certificate III in Applied Fashion Design and Technology	19	5	24
Certificate III in Carpentry		23	23
Certificate III in Electrotechnology Electrician		11	11
Certificate III in Engineering - Fabrication Trade		24	24
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Diesel Fitting)	2	37	39
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Fitting and Machining)	1	25	26
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Refrigeration and Air Conditioning)		20	20
Certificate III in Light Vehicle Mechanical Technology		45	45
Certificate III in Painting and Decorating	8	21	29
Certificate III in Plumbing		7	7
Certificate III in Wall and Floor Tiling	3	10	13
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment	13	24	37
STT Total	46	252	298
Total – Both Schools	186	319	505

APTC GRADUATES FROM FIJI ISLANDS				
School	Reporting Period	Female	Male	Total
	Quarter 3, 2014	153	71	224
School of Hospitality and Community Services (SHCS) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	523	319	842
scribor or nospitality and community services (SHCS) - all campuses	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	676	390	1066
	Quarter 3, 2014	19	74	93
School of Trades and Technology (STT) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	126	789	915
School of Trades and Technology (STT) - an campuses	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	145	863	1008
Total Enrolled Students – Quarter 3, 2014: All Schools		172	145	317
Total Enrolled Students – Cumulative End of Quarter 2, 2014: All Schools		649	1108	1757
Total Enrolled Students - Cumulative Stages I & II: All Schools		821	1253	2074

School/Course	Female	Male	Total
SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES (SHCS)			
Certificate III in Children's Services	157	4	161
Certificate III in Commercial Cookery	6	19	2!
Certificate III in Disability	11	2	1
Certificate III in Hairdressing	47	18	6!
Certificate III in Home and Community Care/Certificate III in Aged Care	37	3	4
Certificate III in Hospitality	136	66	20
Certificate III in Hospitality (Commercial Cookery)	39	118	15
Certificate III in Hospitality (Lodge)	14	3	1
Certificate III in Hospitality (Patisserie)	33	48	8
Certificate III in Hospitality (Patisserie) - Bridging Course	11	7	1
Certificate III in Patisserie	2	7	
Certificate III in Tourism	16	6	2
Certificate IV in Disability	3	2	
Certificate IV in Hospitality	52	25	7
Certificate IV in Hospitality (Bridging Course)	3		
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment	36	40	7
Certificate IV in Youth Work	6	13	1
Diploma of Children's Services (Early Childhood Education and Care)	54	1	5
Diploma of Community Services Work	13	8	2
SHCS Total	676	390	106

FIJI GRADUATES BY GENDER, COURSE NAME AND SCHOOL			
School/Course	Female	Male	Total
SCHOOL OF TRADES AND TECHNOLOGY (STT)			
Certificate III in Automotive Mechanical Technology	1	73	74
Certificate III in Carpentry		115	115
Certificate III in Electrotechnology Electrician		52	52
Certificate III in Engineering - Fabrication Trade	1	65	66
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Diesel Fitting)	2	113	115
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Fitting and Machining)	1	60	61
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Refrigeration and Air Conditioning)		24	24
Certificate III in Light Vehicle Mechanical Technology		8	8
Certificate III in Painting and Decorating	44	78	122
Certificate III in Plumbing	2	30	32
Certificate III in Wall and Floor Tiling	24	56	80
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment	70	189	259
STT Total	145	863	1008
Total: All Schools – Stages I & II	821	1253	2074

School/Course	Female	Male	Total
SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES	S (SHCS)		
Certificate III in Children's Services	6		
Certificate III in Disability	1		
Certificate III in Early Childhood Education and Care	3		
Certificate III in Home and Community Care/Certificate III in Aged Care	2		
Certificate III in Hospitality	24	20	4
Certificate III in Hospitality (Commercial Cookery)		1	
Certificate III in Hospitality (Patisserie)	1	3	
Certificate III in Tourism	1		
Certificate IV in Disability	1	1	
Certificate IV in Hospitality	2	8	1
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment	12	23	3
Diploma of Children's Services (Early Childhood Education and Care)	2		
Diploma of Community Services Work	1		
SHCS Total	56	56	11
SCHOOL OF TRADES AND TECHNOLOGY (STT)			
Certificate III in Applied Fashion Design and Technology	1		
Certificate III in Automotive Mechanical Technology		3	
Certificate III in Carpentry	1	5	
Certificate III in Electrotechnology Electrician		14	1
Certificate III in Engineering - Fabrication Trade		2	
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade		1	
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Diesel Fitting)		6	
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Fitting and Machining)		10	1
Certificate III in Light Vehicle Mechanical Technology		1	
Certificate III in Painting and Decorating	19	14	3
Certificate III in Plumbing		2	
Certificate III in Wall and Floor Tiling	4	12	1
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment	4	15	:
STT Total	29	85	11
Total: All Schools – Stages I & II	85	141	22

6.2 Papua New Guinea

SUMMARY

Students

There are currently 161 students studying on campus this semester, participating in:

- Certificate III in Carpentry
- Certificate III in Commercial Cookery
- Certificate III in Electrotechnology Electrician
- · Certificate III in Engineering Mechanical Trade (Diesel Fitting)
- Certificate III in Engineering Mechanical Trade (Fitting and Machining)
- Certificate III in Hospitality
- Certificate III in Light Vehicle Mechanical Technology

A number of APTC students have received offers of employment from industry bodies in areas that include carpentry, automotive, fitting & machining, welding, diesel fitting and electrotechnology.

Hospitality and cookery students have been completing weekend work placements with hotels operated by the Coral Seas group.

Stakeholder Engagement: DFAT, Industry and Community

APTC PNG delivery staff have been appointed as Trade Assessors by the National Apprenticeship Trade Testing Board, with an APTC staff member conducting the first trade test in September.

PNG campus staff continue regular meetings with industry bodies, including the National Apprenticeship Trade Testing Board; PNG Assembly for Disabled People; TVET wing of Department of Education; Port Moresby Technical College Governing Council; Port Moresby Chamber of Commerce & Industry; PNG Business Council; Pacific Growth in Employment Project (PGEP) Steering Committee and the Team Leader for Australia Awards Program.

Business Development: FFS Activity, New Partnerships

POMTech electrical trainers are undertaking a technical knowledge upgrade delivered by APTC trainers.

Arrangements have commenced to deliver a fabrication qualification in Lae in conjunction with the National Polytechnic Institute in 2015.

APTC APPLICATIONS FOR ENROLMENT BY PNG CITIZENS						
Female Male Total						
Admission Applications by Gender – Quarter 3, 2014	139	325	464			
Admission Applications by Gender at the end of Quarter 2, 2014	1371	3166	4537			
Admission Applications by Gender - Cumulative Stages I & II	1510	3491	5001			

APTC APPLICATIONS FOR SCHOLARSHIP BY PNG CITIZENS						
Female Male Total						
Scholarship Applications by Gender – Quarter 3, 2014	165	643	808			
Scholarship Applications by Gender at the end of Quarter 2, 2014	1100	1780	2880			
Scholarship Applications by Gender - Cumulative Stages I & II	1265	2423	3688			

APTC ENROLMENTS FOR PNG CITIZENS				
School	Reporting Period	Female	Male	Total
	Quarter 3, 2014	46	24	70
School of Hospitality and Community Services (SHCS) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	381	339	720
school of hospitality and community services (SHCS) - all campuses	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	427	363	790
	Quarter 3, 2014	4	54	58
School of Trades and Technology (STT) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	48	1106	1154
School of Trades and Technology (STT) an earnpases	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	52	1160	1212
Total Enrolled Students – Quarter 3, 2014: All Schools		50	78	128
Total Enrolled Students – Cumulative End of Quarter 2, 2014: All Schools		429	1445	1874
Total Enrolled Students - Cumulative Stages I & II: All Schools		479	1523	2002

APTC STUDENTS CURRENTLY ENROLLED AT THE PNG CAMPUS (From all countries)						
Female Male Total						
SHCS students currently studying in PNG	40	59	99			
STT students currently studying in PNG	10	244	254			
Total Students currently studying in PNG	50	303	353			

CURRENT ENROLMENT DATA FOR PNG CITIZENS BY SCHOOL, GENDER AND COURSE			
School/Course	Female	Male	Total
SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES (SHCS)			
Certificate III in Allied Health Assistance/Certificate III in Health Services Assistance		1	1
Certificate III in Children's Services	1		1
Certificate III in Commercial Cookery	3	12	15
Certificate III in Early Childhood Education and Care	3		3
Certificate III in Hospitality	29	13	42
Certificate III in Hospitality (Patisserie)		1	1
Certificate III in Tourism	1		1
Certificate IV in Business	6	2	8
Certificate IV in Disability	3	1	4
Certificate IV in Hospitality	2	2	4
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment	7	36	43
Certificate IV in Youth Work		2	2
Diploma of Community Services Work	2		2
Diploma of Vocational Education and Training	4	4	8
SHCS Total	61	74	135
SCHOOL OF TRADES AND TECHNOLOGY (STT)			
Certificate III in Carpentry		35	35
Certificate III in Electrotechnology Electrician	2	35	37
Certificate III in Engineering - Fabrication Trade	3	29	32
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Diesel Fitting)		24	24
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Fitting and Machining)	1	27	28
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Refrigeration and Air Conditioning)	1	3	4
Certificate III in Light Vehicle Mechanical Technology		24	24
Certificate III in Painting and Decorating	3	6	9
Certificate III in Plumbing		16	16
Certificate III in Wall and Floor Tiling		1	1
STT Total	10	200	210
Total – Both Schools	71	274	345

APTC GRADUATES FROM PNG				
School	Reporting Period	Female	Male	Total
	Quarter 3, 2014	62	61	123
School of Hospitality and Community Services (SHCS) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	293	219	512
School of hospitality and Community Services (SHCS) - all campuses	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	355	280	635
	Quarter 3, 2014	1	120	121
School of Trades and Technology (STT) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	38	683	721
School of Trades and Teermology (STT) all campases	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	39	803	842
Total Enrolled Students – Quarter 3, 2014: All Schools		63	181	244
Total Enrolled Students – Cumulative End of Quarter 2, 2014: All Schools		331	902	1233
Total Enrolled Students - Cumulative Stages I & II: All Schools		394	1083	1477

School/Course	Female	Male	Total
SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES (SHCS)			
Certificate III in Children's Services	47	7	54
Certificate III in Commercial Cookery	1	4	:
Certificate III in Community Services Work	2	3	
Certificate III in Disability	4	1	
Certificate III in Hairdressing	11	5	1
Certificate III in Home and Community Care/Certificate III in Aged Care	4	1	
Certificate III in Hospitality	113	63	17
Certificate III in Hospitality (Commercial Cookery)	30	76	10
Certificate III in Hospitality (Lodge)	4	2	
Certificate III in Hospitality (Patisserie)	7	8	1
Certificate III in Patisserie	1		
Certificate III in Tourism	66	38	10
Certificate IV in Disability	1	1	
Certificate IV in Hospitality	38	47	8
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment	2	3	
Certificate IV in Youth Work	4	7	1
Diploma of Children's Services (Early Childhood Education and Care)	4		
Diploma of Community Services Work	16	13	2
Diploma of Management		1	
SHCS Total	355	280	63

PNG GRADUATES BY GENDER, COURSE NAME AND SCHOOL			
School/Course	Female	Male	Total
SCHOOL OF TRADES AND TECHNOLOGY (STT)			
Certificate III in Automotive Mechanical Technology	4	124	128
Certificate III in Carpentry	1	135	136
Certificate III in Electrotechnology Electrician	2	79	81
Certificate III in Engineering - Fabrication Trade	3	105	108
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Diesel Fitting)		145	145
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Fitting and Machining)	3	148	151
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Refrigeration and Air Conditioning)		15	15
Certificate III in Light Vehicle Mechanical Technology		18	18
Certificate III in Painting and Decorating	7	3	10
Certificate III in Plumbing		10	10
Certificate III in Wall and Floor Tiling	5		5
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment	14	21	35
STT Total	39	803	842
Total: All Schools – Stages I & II	394	1083	1477

School/Course School/Course	Female	Male	Total
SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES (SH	ICS)		
Certificate III in Children's Services		1	1
Certificate III in Community Services Work	1		1
Certificate III in Hospitality	6	6	12
Certificate III in Hospitality (Commercial Cookery)	1		1
Certificate III in Tourism		1	1
Certificate IV in Hospitality	2	1	3
Diploma of Children's Services (Early Childhood Education and Care)	1		1
SHCS Total	11	9	20
SCHOOL OF TRADES AND TECHNOLOGY (STT)			
Certificate III in Automotive Mechanical Technology		33	33
Certificate III in Carpentry		18	18
Certificate III in Electrotechnology Electrician		13	13
Certificate III in Engineering - Fabrication Trade		14	14
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade		3	3
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Diesel Fitting)		49	49
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Fitting and Machining)		7	7
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Refrigeration and Air Conditioning)		11	11
Certificate III in Light Vehicle Mechanical Technology		1	:
Certificate III in Plumbing		2	7
Certificate III in Wall and Floor Tiling	2		2
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment	1	2	3
STT Total	3	153	156
Total: All Schools – Stages I & II	14	162	176

6.3 Samoa

SUMMARY

Students

There are currently 192 students studying on campus this semester, participating in:

- Certificate III in Allied Health Assistance/Certificate III in Health Services Assistance
- Certificate III in Commercial Cookery
- Certificate III in Early Childhood Education and Care
- Certificate III in Engineering Fabrication Trade
- Certificate III in Engineering Mechanical Trade (Refrigeration and Air Conditioning)
- · Certificate III in Hospitality
- Certificate III in Nutrition and Dietetic Assistance
- Certificate III in Plumbing
- Certificate IV in Training and Assessment
- Diploma of Management

128 Samoan students attended a graduation ceremony at the EFKS Hall 30 September. The qualifications gained include construction, carpentry, children's services, disability, commercial cookery, welding/fabrication, hospitality, painting and decorating, tourism, refrigeration and air conditioning, wall and floor tiling, youth work and community services work.

Education and Training Delivery

Courses being delivered this semester are:

FFS

APTC has delivered a number of short courses for the Samoa Tourism Authority in Food Hygiene, Tour Guiding, Food & Beverage and Customer Service in this quarter.

Training in the Diploma of Management continues to be delivered, extending into the fourth quarter of 2014.

Staffing

Two Samoan national tutors in Commercial Cookery and Metal fabrication moved to trainer status this quarter, becoming the first APTC national trainers for Samoa

Steve Johnston, trainer for the Certificate III in Hospitality (Commercial Cookery), has relocated to the APTC campus in Papua New Guinea after seven years in Samoa.

Stakeholder Engagement: DFAT, Industry and Community

Students on the Samoa campus participated in the following community events in this quarter:

- 52 years of Independence Celebration
- Special Olympics Samoa
- Opera under the Stars 2014 Hospitality students served over 1000 guests throughout the night.

The Samoan Water Authority (SWA) and APTC signed a workplace agreement allowing APTC plumbing students to be located with SWA for work placement during student training.

Lamana Construction and APTC signed a workplace agreement allowing APTC trade students to gain work experience in civil construction.

Two APTC representatives are on the committee of the newly formed Early Childhood taskforce for the Ministry of Education, Sports and Culture. One staff member is assigned to the ECCE Taskforce and Qualifications sub-committee and the other is working on the Teacher's Aide sub-committee.

APTC trainer Michael Moller and tutor Devendhran Reddy represent APTC on the National Ozone Committee, whose main brief is the reduction in Ozone gases by replacement of Ozone depleting refrigerants. Michael was key in the creation of the committee.

The APTC Country Manager Samoa continues to attend regular Samoa Tourism Authority Board meetings.

Alumni Activities

APTC alumni conducted a town clean up on the weekend leading up Independence Week. Approximately thirty-five alumni participated.

APTC current students, alumni and staff also participated in Samoa's pre-SIDS town clean up.

APTC APPLICATIONS FOR ENROLMENT BY SAMOA CITIZENS				
	Female	Male	Total	
Admission Applications by Gender – Quarter 3, 2014	168	84	252	
Admission Applications by Gender at the end of Quarter 2, 2014	709	1029	1738	
Admission Applications by Gender - Cumulative Stages I & II	877	1113	1990	

APTC APPLICATIONS FOR SCHOLARSHIP BY SAMOA CITIZENS				
	Female	Male	Total	
Scholarship Applications by Gender – Quarter 3, 2014	117	74	191	
Scholarship Applications by Gender at the end of Quarter 2, 2014	497	787	1284	
Scholarship Applications by Gender - Cumulative Stages I & II	614	861	1475	

APTC ENROLMENTS FOR SAMOA CITIZENS				
School	Reporting Period	Female	Male	Total
School of Hospitality and Community Services (SHCS) - all campuses	Quarter 3, 2014	86	34	120
	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	401	255	656
	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	487	289	776
School of Trades and Technology (STT) - all campuses	Quarter 3, 2014	4	91	95
	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	4	274	278
	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	8	365	373
Total Enrolled Students – Quarter 3, 2014: All Schools		90	125	215
Total Enrolled Students – Cumulative End of Quarter 2, 2014: All Schools		405	529	934
Total Enrolled Students - Cumulative Stages I & II: All Schools		495	654	1149

APTC STUDENTS CURRENTLY ENROLLED AT THE SAMOA CAMPUS (From all countries)				
Female Male Tota				
SHCS students currently studying in Samoa	120	34	154	
STT students currently studying in Samoa	2	145	147	
Total Students currently studying in Samoa	122	179	301	

School/Course	Female	Male	Total
SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES (SHO	CS)		
Certificate III in Allied Health Assistance/Certificate III in Health Services Assistance	10	2	12
Certificate III in Children's Services	3		3
Certificate III in Commercial Cookery	7	5	12
Certificate III in Disability	21		21
Certificate III in Early Childhood Education and Care	9		9
Certificate III in Hairdressing	1		1
Certificate III in Home and Community Care/Certificate III in Aged Care	2		2
Certificate III in Hospitality	15	7	22
Certificate III in Nutrition and Dietetic Assistance	14	3	17
Certificate III in Tourism	1	2	3
Certificate IV in Business	4	2	6
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment	3		3
Certificate IV in Youth Work		1	1
Diploma of Management	13	4	17
Diploma of Vocational Education and Training	7	2	9
SHCS Total	110	28	138
SCHOOL OF TRADES AND TECHNOLOGY (STT)			
Certificate III in Carpentry	3	22	25
Certificate III in Electrotechnology Electrician		2	2
Certificate III in Engineering - Fabrication Trade		13	13
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Diesel Fitting)		4	4
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Fitting and Machining)		1	1
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Refrigeration and Air Conditioning)		8	8
Certificate III in Light Vehicle Mechanical Technology		1	1
Certificate III in Painting and Decorating		1	1
Certificate III in Plumbing		15	15
Certificate III in Wall and Floor Tiling		2	2
STT Total	3	69	72
Total: All Schools	113	97	210

APTC GRADUATES FROM SAMOA				
School	Reporting Period	Female	Male	Total
	Quarter 3, 2014	96	50	146
School of Hospitality and Community Services (SHCS) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	241	185	426
School of Hospitality and Community Services (SHCS) - all campuses	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	337	235	572
	Quarter 3, 2014	0	22	22
School of Trades and Technology (STT) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	5	242	247
school of Trades and Technology (STT) - all campuses	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	5	264	269
Total Enrolled Students – Quarter 3, 2014: All Schools		96	72	168
Total Enrolled Students – Cumulative End of Quarter 2, 2014: All Schools		246	427	673
Total Enrolled Students - Cumulative Stages I & II: All Schools		342	499	841

SAMOA GRADUATES BY GENDER, COURSE NAME AND SCHOOL School/Course	Female	Male	Total
SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES (SHCS)			Total
Certificate III in Allied Health Assistance/Certificate III in Health Services Assistance	11	6	17
Certificate III in Children's Services	42	4	46
Certificate III in Commercial Cookery	2	3	5
Certificate III in Community Services Work		1	1
Certificate III in Disability	36	16	52
Certificate III in Hairdressing	18	6	24
Certificate III in Home and Community Care/Certificate III in Aged Care	4		4
Certificate III in Hospitality	86	54	140
Certificate III in Hospitality (Commercial Cookery)	37	49	86
Certificate III in Hospitality (Lodge)	8	9	17
Certificate III in Hospitality (Patisserie)		1	1
Certificate III in Patisserie	3		3
Certificate III in Tourism	39	34	73
Certificate IV in Hospitality	8	8	16
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment	33	31	64
Certificate IV in Youth Work	5	9	14
Diploma of Community Services Work	5	4	9
SHCS Total	337	235	572

SAMOA GRADUATES BY GENDER, COURSE NAME AND SCHOOL				
School/Course	Female	Male	Total	
SCHOOL OF TRADES AND TECHNOLOGY (STT)				
Certificate II in Construction	2	12	14	
Certificate II in Indigenous Housing Repairs		16	16	
Certificate III in Automotive Mechanical Technology		46	46	
Certificate III in Carpentry	2	53	55	
Certificate III in Electrotechnology Electrician		29	29	
Certificate III in Engineering - Fabrication Trade		53	53	
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Diesel Fitting)		10	10	
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Fitting and Machining)		13	13	
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Refrigeration and Air Conditioning)		14	14	
Certificate III in Light Vehicle Mechanical Technology		1	1	
Certificate III in Painting and Decorating	1	3	4	
Certificate III in Plumbing		12	12	
Certificate III in Wall and Floor Tiling		2	2	
STT Total	5	264	269	
Total: All Schools – Stages I & II	342	499	841	

School/Course	Female	Male	Total
SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES (SHCS)			
Certificate III in Children's Services	1		1
Certificate III in Commercial Cookery		1	1
Certificate III in Disability	4	1	5
Certificate III in Hairdressing	2		2
Certificate III in Hospitality	22	14	36
Certificate III in Hospitality (Commercial Cookery)	2	1	3
Certificate III in Hospitality (Lodge)	1		1
Certificate III in Tourism	3	1	4
Certificate IV in Hospitality	4	1	5
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment		1	1
Diploma of Community Services Work		1	1
SHCS Total	39	21	60
SCHOOL OF TRADES AND TECHNOLOGY (STT)			
Certificate II in Construction		1	1
Certificate II in Indigenous Housing Repairs		1	1
Certificate III in Automotive Mechanical Technology		4	4
Certificate III in Carpentry		4	4
Certificate III in Electrotechnology Electrician		3	3
Certificate III in Engineering - Fabrication Trade		3	3
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade		2	2
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Fitting and Machining)		12	12
Certificate III in Plumbing		2	2
STT Total	0	32	32
Total: All Schools – Stages I & II	39	53	92

6.4 Solomon Islands

SUMMARY

Students

There are currently 63 students studying on campus this semester, participating in:

- Certificate II in Construction
- Certificate II in Automotive Servicing Technology
- Certificate III in Early Childhood Education and Care

The following courses are due to commence in the second half of this semester:

- Certificate III in Formwork/Falsework
- Certificate III in Light Vehicle Mechanical Technology

160 Solomon Islands students graduated in a ceremony conducted in July.

HR, Staffing, Administration, Educational Professional Support

Additional administration and delivery staff have commenced on campus, completing the Solomon Islands workforce.

Marketing and Promotions: Media Events, Community

A new leadership committee for the Solomon Islands Alumni was elected this quarter.

Facilities, ICT, Assets: Accommodation, Security Equipment and Buildings

The planned upgrade to the Don Bosco certificate II training delivery facility has been completed.

APTC APPLICATIONS FOR ENROLMENT BY SOLOMON ISLANDS CITIZENS						
Female Male Tot						
Admission Applications by Gender – Quarter 3, 2014	175	337	512			
Admission Applications by Gender at the end of Quarter 2, 2014	1013	1393	2406			
Admission Applications by Gender - Cumulative Stages I & II	1188	1730	2918			

APTC APPLICATIONS FOR SCHOLARSHIP BY SOLOMON ISLANDS CITIZENS					
Female Male Tota					
Scholarship Applications by Gender – Quarter 3, 2014	164	271	435		
Scholarship Applications by Gender at the end of Quarter 2, 2014	911	1122	2033		
Scholarship Applications by Gender - Cumulative Stages I & II	1075	1393	2468		

APTC ENROLMENTS FOR SOLOMON ISLANDS CITIZENS				
School	Reporting Period	Female	Male	Total
	Quarter 3, 2014	20	1	21
School of Hospitality and Community Services (SHCS) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	301	141	442
School of Hospitality and Community Services (SHCS) - all campuses	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	321	142	463
	Quarter 3, 2014	5	181	186
School of Trades and Technology (STT) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	31	298	329
School of Trades and Technology (STT) - all Campuses	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	36	479	515
Total Enrolled Students – Quarter 3, 2014: All Schools		25	182	207
Total Enrolled Students – Cumulative End of Quarter 2, 2014: All Schools		332	439	771
Total Enrolled Students - Cumulative Stages I & II: All Schools		357	621	978

APTC STUDENTS CURRENTLY ENROLLED AT THE SOLOMON ISLANDS CAMPUS (From all countries)						
Female Male Total						
SHCS students currently studying in Solomon Islands	15	1	16			
STT students currently studying in Solomon Islands	1	84	85			
Total Students currently studying in Solomon Islands	16	85	101			

School/Course	Female	Male	Total
SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES (SHCS	3)		
Certificate III in Commercial Cookery	1		1
Certificate III in Early Childhood Education and Care	15	1	16
Certificate III in Hospitality	4		4
Certificate IV in Business	1		1
Certificate IV in Youth Work	4	3	7
Diploma of Community Services Work		1	1
SHCS Total	25	5	30
SCHOOL OF TRADES AND TECHNOLOGY (STT)			
Certificate II in Automotive Servicing Technology		27	27
Certificate II in Construction		23	23
Certificate III in Carpentry		33	33
Certificate III in Electrotechnology Electrician		6	6
Certificate III in Engineering - Fabrication Trade		1	1
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Diesel Fitting)		16	16
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Refrigeration and Air Conditioning)		5	5
Certificate III in Formwork/Falsework		18	18
Certificate III in Light Vehicle Mechanical Technology	1	27	28
Certificate III in Painting and Decorating		10	10
Certificate III in Plumbing		12	12
Certificate III in Wall and Floor Tiling		6	6
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment		1	1
STT Total	1	185	186
Total: All Schools	26	190	216

APTC GRADUATES FROM SOLOMON ISLANDS				
School	Reporting Period	Female	Male	Total
	Quarter 3, 2014	16	12	28
School of Hospitality and Community Services (SHCS) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	272	119	391
School of Hospitality and Community Services (SHCS) - all campuses	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	288	131	419
	Quarter 3, 2014	0	36	36
School of Trades and Technology (STT) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	31	232	263
School of Trades and Technology (STT) - all campuses	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	31	268	299
Total Enrolled Students – Quarter 3, 2014: All Schools		16	48	64
Total Enrolled Students – Cumulative End of Quarter 2, 2014: All Schools		303	351	654
Total Enrolled Students - Cumulative Stages I & II: All Schools		319	399	718

SOLOMON ISLANDS GRADUATES BY GENDER, COURSE NAME AND SCHOOL				
School/Course	Female	Male	Total	
SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES (SHCS)				
Certificate III in Children's Services	84	7	91	
Certificate III in Disability	4	1	5	
Certificate III in Hairdressing	12	1	13	
Certificate III in Home and Community Care/Certificate III in Aged Care	5	3	8	
Certificate III in Hospitality	84	36	120	
Certificate III in Hospitality (Commercial Cookery)	18	22	40	
Certificate III in Hospitality (Lodge)	2	1	3	
Certificate III in Hospitality (Patisserie)	11		11	
Certificate III in Patisserie	1		1	
Certificate III in Tourism	24	19	43	
Certificate IV in Hospitality	28	17	45	
Certificate IV in Youth Work	2	15	17	
Diploma of Children's Services (Early Childhood Education and Care)	8	2	10	
Diploma of Community Services Work	5	7	12	
SHCS Total	288	131	419	

SOLOMON ISLANDS GRADUATES BY GENDER, COURSE NAME AND SCHOOL				
School/Course	Female	Male	Total	
SCHOOL OF TRADES AND TECHNOLOGY (STT)				
Certificate II in Automotive Servicing Technology	1	22	23	
Certificate II in Construction	1	23	24	
Certificate III in Automotive Mechanical Technology		17	17	
Certificate III in Carpentry		62	62	
Certificate III in Electrotechnology Electrician	4	48	52	
Certificate III in Engineering - Fabrication Trade		9	9	
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Diesel Fitting)		29	29	
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Refrigeration and Air Conditioning)		7	7	
Certificate III in Light Vehicle Mechanical Technology		4	4	
Certificate III in Painting and Decorating	8	8	16	
Certificate III in Plumbing		5	5	
Certificate III in Wall and Floor Tiling	1	2	3	
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment	16	32	48	
STT Total	31	268	299	
Total: All Schools – Stages I & II	319	399	718	

NON-COMPLETIONS BY GENDER, COURSE AND SCHOOL FOR SOLOMON ISLANDS CITIZENS				
School/Course	Female	Male	Total	
SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES (SHCS)				
Certificate III in Children's Services	1	1	2	
Certificate III in Hospitality	6	3	9	
Certificate III in Tourism		2	2	
Certificate IV in Youth Work	1		1	
SHCS Total	8	6	14	
SCHOOL OF TRADES AND TECHNOLOGY (STT)				
Certificate II in Automotive Servicing Technology		3	3	
Certificate III in Automotive Mechanical Technology		7	7	
Certificate III in Carpentry		2	2	
Certificate III in Engineering - Fabrication Trade		1	1	
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Diesel Fitting)		1	1	
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment	4	11	15	
STT Total	4	25	29	
Total: All Schools – Stages I & II	12	31	43	

6.5 Vanuatu

SUMMARY

Students

There are currently 109 students studying on campus this semester, participating in:

- Certificate III in Early Childhood Education and Care
- Certificate III in Hospitality
- Certificate III in Tourism
- Certificate IV in Training and Assessment
- Certificate IV in Youth Work

229 completing students are expected to attend the upcoming graduation in November.

In June 2014 Sam Andikar, CEO of Millennium Tours launched his first company, Millenium Tours Ltd. The company is managed by a Board of Directors with the Chair of the Board position held by Sam. Sam completed the Diploma of Management and will graduate in November 2014.

Student Activities

Students in the Certificate III in Tourism have been busy preparing their commentaries on tours organised for the arrival of twenty-six tourism students and three teachers from William Angliss Institute of TAFE in Melbourne. They have been working very hard planning the tours and activities that will showcase Vanuatu and the warmth of the Pacific Islanders to the Australians. This has been organised as part of their assessment for tour guiding and commentary units. The program has really showcased Vanuatu and the skill and expertise of the Vanuatu tour guides (our students) who provided amazing adventures and professional tour guiding services.

Mums and Bubs group – Mumi witem pikinini: Fourteen students divided into two groups (koala and kangaroo) will be undertaking an activity/assessment with babies and toddlers in allocated sessions at Vila North to address the unit CHCECE005: Providing care for babies and toddlers.

Education and Training Delivery

The first ever national trainers join the Vanuatu team. From tutor to trainer, Vanuatu now hosts three national trainers, one each in Tourism, Hospitality, and Early Childhood Education and Care. Each national trainer has been through an in-depth training program to progress from tutor to trainer and each brings with them years of industry experience.

Three new training assistants, one each in Tourism, Hospitality and Early Childhood education and care join our team of national trainers. Each is an APTC graduate and brings years of experience in their respective fields. Each will undergo a professional development program and complete their Certificate IV in Training and Assessment while developing knowledge and skills in the Australian vocational training sector.

Stakeholder Engagement: DFAT, Industry and Community

The Country Manager for Samoa has accepted a seat on the Vanuatu Tourism Awards for Excellence Steering Committee.

The Holiday Inn Vanuatu has initiated discussion about APTC work placement students joining their IHG internship program. This enables work placement students to get complete induction and other training that will stand them in good stead for employment either with Holiday Inn or with other high end employers.

APTC APPLICATIONS FOR ENROLMENT BY VANUATU CITIZENS					
	Female	Male	Total		
Admission Applications by Gender – Quarter 3, 2014	212	167	379		
Admission Applications by Gender at the end of Quarter 2, 2014	1238	1218	2456		
Admission Applications by Gender - Cumulative Stages I & II	1450	1385	2835		

APTC APPLICATIONS FOR SCHOLARSHIP BY VANUATU CITIZENS					
	Female	Male	Total		
Scholarship Applications by Gender – Quarter 3, 2014	162	115	277		
Scholarship Applications by Gender at the end of Quarter 2, 2014	927	740	1667		
Scholarship Applications by Gender - Cumulative Stages I & II	1089	855	1944		

APTC ENROLMENTS FOR VANUATU CITIZENS					
School	Reporting Period	Female	Male	Total	
	Quarter 3, 2014	107	97	204	
School of Hospitality and Community Services (SHCS) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	589	381	970	
School of Hospitality and Community Services (SHCS) - all campuses	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	696	478	1174	
School of Trades and Technology (STT) - all campuses	Quarter 3, 2014	7	4	11	
	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	43	226	269	
	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	50	230	280	
Total Enrolled Students – Quarter 3, 2014: All Schools		114	101	215	
Total Enrolled Students – Cumulative End of Quarter 2, 2014: All Schools		632	607	1239	
Total Enrolled Students - Cumulative Stages I & II: All Schools		746	708	1454	

APTC STUDENTS CURRENTLY ENROLLED AT THE VANUATU CAMPUS (From all countries)					
Female Male Total					
SHCS students currently studying in Vanuatu	104	88	192		
Total Students currently studying in Vanuatu	104	88	192		

School/Course	Female	Male	Total
SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES (SHC	s)	'	
Certificate III in Allied Health Assistance/Certificate III in Health Services Assistance		1	1
Certificate III in Commercial Cookery	7	14	21
Certificate III in Community Services Work		1	1
Certificate III in Early Childhood Education and Care	13	2	15
Certificate III in Hospitality	18	4	22
Certificate III in Hospitality (Commercial Cookery)	2	1	3
Certificate III in Hospitality (Lodge)	1		1
Certificate III in Tourism	10	8	18
Certificate IV in Business	3	1	4
Certificate IV in Hospitality	2	3	5
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment	19	20	39
Certificate IV in Youth Work	8	3	11
Diploma of Children's Services (Early Childhood Education and Care)	1		1
Diploma of Community Services Work		1	1
Diploma of Management	5	28	33
Diploma of Vocational Education and Training	5	1	6
SHCS Total	94	88	182
SCHOOL OF TRADES AND TECHNOLOGY (STT)			
Certificate III in Carpentry		8	8
Certificate III in Electrotechnology Electrician		3	3
Certificate III in Engineering - Fabrication Trade		1	1
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Diesel Fitting)		4	4
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Refrigeration and Air Conditioning)		5	5
Certificate III in Light Vehicle Mechanical Technology		3	3
Certificate III in Painting and Decorating		2	2
Certificate III in Plumbing		3	3
Certificate III in Wall and Floor Tiling		1	1
STT Total	0	30	30
Total: All Schools	94	118	212

APTC GRADUATES FROM VANUATU				
School	Reporting Period	Female	Male	Total
	Quarter 3, 2014	108	71	179
School of Hospitality and Community Services (SHCS) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	444	260	704
School of Hospitality and Community Services (SHCS) - all campuses	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	552	331	883
School of Trades and Technology (STT) - all campuses	Quarter 3, 2014	4	35	39
	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	39	139	178
	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	43	174	217
Total Enrolled Students – Quarter 3, 2014: All Schools		112	106	218
Total Enrolled Students – Cumulative End of Quarter 2, 2014: All Schools		483	399	882
Total Enrolled Students - Cumulative Stages I & II: All Schools		595	505	1100

School/Course	Female	Male	Total
SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES (SHCS)			
Certificate III in Children's Services	142	14	156
Certificate III in Community Services Work	2	3	5
Certificate III in Disability	1		1
Certificate III in Hairdressing	3		3
Certificate III in Hospitality	150	62	212
Certificate III in Hospitality (Commercial Cookery)	20	50	70
Certificate III in Hospitality (Lodge)	9	3	12
Certificate III in Hospitality (Patisserie)		1	1
Certificate III in Patisserie		1	1
Certificate III in Tourism	59	43	102
Certificate IV in Community Development	7	10	17
Certificate IV in Disability		1	1
Certificate IV in Hospitality	42	19	61
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment	40	67	107
Certificate IV in Youth Work	17	11	28
Diploma of Children's Services (Early Childhood Education and Care)	40	4	44
Diploma of Community Services Work	9	13	22
Diploma of Management	11	29	40
SHCS Total	552	331	883

VANUATU GRADUATES BY GENDER, COURSE NAME AND SCHOOL			
School/Course	Female	Male	Total
SCHOOL OF TRADES AND TECHNOLOGY (STT)			
Certificate III in Automotive Mechanical Technology	1	19	20
Certificate III in Carpentry		87	87
Certificate III in Electrotechnology Electrician	1	11	12
Certificate III in Engineering - Fabrication Trade		7	7
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Diesel Fitting)		3	3
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Fitting and Machining)	1	1	2
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Refrigeration and Air Conditioning)	1	5	6
Certificate III in Light Vehicle Mechanical Technology		4	4
Certificate III in Painting and Decorating	14	6	20
Certificate III in Plumbing		1	1
Certificate III in Wall and Floor Tiling	4	6	10
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment	21	24	45
STT Total	43	174	217
Total: All Schools – Stages I & II	595	505	1100

School/Course	Female	Male	Total		
SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES (SHCS)					
Certificate III in Children's Services	11		11		
Certificate III in Community Services Work		2	2		
Certificate III in Early Childhood Education and Care		1	1		
Certificate III in Hospitality	21	30	51		
Certificate III in Hospitality (Commercial Cookery)		3	3		
Certificate III in Tourism	9	10	19		
Certificate IV in Hospitality	2	7	9		
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment	2	5	7		
Certificate IV in Youth Work		1	1		
Diploma of Children's Services (Early Childhood Education and Care)	4		4		
Diploma of Community Services Work	1		1		
SHCS Total	50	59	109		
SCHOOL OF TRADES AND TECHNOLOGY (S	IT)				
Certificate II in Automotive Servicing Technology		3	3		
Certificate III in Automotive Mechanical Technology		7	7		
Certificate III in Carpentry		2	2		
Certificate III in Engineering - Fabrication Trade		1	1		
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Diesel Fitting)		1	1		
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment	4	11	15		
Non Accredited Program		1	1		
STT Total	4	26	30		
Total: All Schools – Stages I & II	54	85	139		

7.0 COUNTRY REPORTS

7.1 Cook Islands

APTC APPLICATIONS FOR ENROLMENT BY COOK ISLANDS CITIZENS					
	Female	Male	Total		
Admission Applications by Gender – Quarter 3, 2014					
Admission Applications by Gender at the end of Quarter 2, 2014	1	0	1		
Admission Applications by Gender - Cumulative Stages I & II	1	0	1		

APTC APPLICATIONS FOR SCHOLARSHIP BY COOK ISLANDS CITIZENS			
	Female	Male	Total
Scholarship Applications by Gender – Quarter 3, 2014	0	0	0
Scholarship Applications by Gender at the end of Quarter 2, 2013	1	0	1
Scholarship Applications by Gender - Cumulative Stages I & II	1	0	1

APTC ENROLMENTS FOR COOK ISLANDS CITIZENS				
School	Reporting Period Female Male		Male	Total
	Quarter 3, 2014			
School of Hospitality and Community Services (SHCS) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014			
school of hospitality and community scholes (shes) all campases	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014			
	Quarter 3, 2014	0	0	0
School of Trades and Technology (STT) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	1	0	1
School of Trades and Technology (STT) an earlipuses	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	1	0	1
Total Enrolled Students – Quarter 3, 2014: All Schools		0	0	0
Total Enrolled Students – Cumulative End of Quarter 2, 2014: All Schools		1	0	1
Total Enrolled Students - Cumulative Stages I & II: All Schools		1	0	1

APTC GRADUATES FROM COOK ISLANDS					
School	Reporting Period	Female	Male	Total	
	Quarter 3, 2014			0	
School of Hospitality and Community Services (SHCS) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014			0	
school of hospitality and community scholes (shes) all campases	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014			0	
	Quarter 3, 2014			0	
School of Trades and Technology (STT) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	1		1	
concor or mades and resimology (cm) an eampases	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	1		1	
Total Enrolled Students – Quarter 3, 2014: All Schools		0	0	0	
Total Enrolled Students – Cumulative End of Quarter 2, 2014: All Schools		1	0	1	
Total Enrolled Students - Cumulative Stages I & II: All Schools		1	0	1	

COOK ISLANDS GRADUATES BY GENDER COURSE AND SCHOOL						
School/Course Female Male Total						
SCHOOL OF TRADES AND TECHNOLOGY (STT)						
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment 1 0						
STT Total	1	0	1			

7.2 Federated States of Micronesia (FSM)

APTC APPLICATIONS FOR ENROLMENT BY FSM CITIZENS				
Female Male Tota				
Admission Applications by Gender – Quarter 3, 2014	1	2	3	
Admission Applications by Gender at the end of Quarter 2, 2014	11	28	39	
Admission Applications by Gender - Cumulative Stages I & II	12	30	42	

APTC APPLICATIONS FOR SCHOLARSHIP BY FSM CITIZENS				
Female Male To				
Scholarship Applications by Gender – Quarter 3, 2014	0	0	0	
Scholarship Applications by Gender at the end of Quarter 2, 2013	10	28	38	
Scholarship Applications by Gender - Cumulative Stages I & II	10	28	38	

APTC ENROLMENTS FOR FSM CITIZENS					
School	Reporting Period	Female	Male	Total	
	Quarter 3, 2014	2	2	4	
School of Hospitality and Community Services (SHCS) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	2	2	4	
school of hospitality and community scholes (shes) all campuses	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	0	0	0	
	Quarter 3, 2014	0	2	2	
School of Trades and Technology (STT) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	0	0	0	
school of fraces and recimology (511) an earnipuses	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	0	2	2	
Total Enrolled Students – Quarter 3, 2014: All Schools		2	2	4	
Total Enrolled Students – Cumulative End of Quarter 2, 2014: All Schools		0	2	2	
Total Enrolled Students - Cumulative Stages I & II: All Schools		2	4	6	

APTC GRADUATES FROM FSM ISLANDS				
School	Reporting Period Female		Male	Total
	Quarter 3, 2014			0
School of Hospitality and Community Services (SHCS) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	2	2	4
School of Hospitality and community services (Sires) - all earnipases	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	2	2	4
	Quarter 3, 2014			0
School of Trades and Technology (STT) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014			0
School of Trades and Technology (STT) all campases	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014			0
Total Enrolled Students – Quarter 3, 2014: All Schools		0	0	0
Total Enrolled Students – Cumulative End of Quarter 2, 2014: All Schools		2	2	4
Total Enrolled Students - Cumulative Stages I & II: All Schools		2	2	4

FSM GRADUATES BY GENDER, COURSE NAME AND SCHOOL						
School/Course Female Male Total						
SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES (SHCS)						
Certificate III in Children's Services 2 2 4						
SHCS Total	2	2	4			

7.3 Kiribati

An APTC graduation ceremony at Tenimanraoi Maneaba, Kiribati on 6 August celebrated the achievements of eighty-three I-Kiribati nationals who successfully completed studies in various APTC Certificate III and Certificate IV programs.

APTC APPLICATIONS FOR ENROLMENT BY KIRIBATI CITIZENS				
Female Male Total				
Scholarship Applications by Gender – Quarter 3, 2014	24	64	88	
Scholarship Applications by Gender at the end of Quarter 2, 2013	519	477	996	
Scholarship Applications by Gender - Cumulative Stages I & II	543	541	1084	

APTC APPLICATIONS FOR SCHOLARSHIP BY KIRIBATI CITIZENS			
Female Male Total			
Scholarship Applications by Gender – Quarter 3, 2014	0	0	0
Scholarship Applications by Gender at the end of Quarter 2, 2013	439	375	814
Scholarship Applications by Gender - Cumulative Stages I & II	439	375	814

APTC ENROLMENTS FOR KIRIBATI CITIZENS					
School Reporting Period			Male	Total	
School of Hospitality and Community Services (SHCS) - all campuses	Quarter 3, 2014	0	39	39	
	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	89	41	130	
	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	89	80	169	
	Quarter 3, 2014	3	15	18	
School of Trades and Technology (STT) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	3333	96	129	
School of Trades and Technology (STT) - all campuses	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	36	111	147	
Total Enrolled Students – Quarter 3, 2014: All Schools		3	54	57	
Total Enrolled Students – Cumulative End of Quarter 2, 2014: All Schools		122	137	259	
Total Enrolled Students - Cumulative Stages I & II: All Schools		125	191	316	

APTC STUDENTS CURRENTLY ENROLLED AT THE KIRIBATI CAMPUS (KIT) (From all countries)					
	Female	Male	Total		
SHCS students currently studying in Kiribati	1	10	11		
STT students currently studying in Kiribati					
Total Students currently studying in Kiribati	1	10	11		

School/Course	Female	Male	Total
SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES (SHCS)			
Certificate III in Children's Services	2	0	2
Certificate III in Commercial Cookery	3	1	4
Certificate III in Early Childhood Education and Care	1		1
Certificate III in Home and Community Care/Certificate III in Aged Care	1		1
Certificate III in Hospitality	2		2
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment	1	10	11
Certificate IV in Youth Work	1	5	6
Diploma of Community Services Work	1	1	2
SHCS Total	12	17	29
SCHOOL OF TRADES AND TECHNOLOGY (STT)			
Certificate III in Carpentry	2	18	20
Certificate III in Electrotechnology Electrician	2	1	3
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Diesel Fitting)		1	1
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Refrigeration and Air Conditioning)		3	3
Certificate III in Light Vehicle Mechanical Technology		3	3
Certificate III in Painting and Decorating	1		1
Certificate III in Plumbing	1		1
Certificate III in Wall and Floor Tiling	1		1
STT Total	7	26	33
Total: All Schools	19	43	62

APTC GRADUATES FROM KIRIBATI ISLANDS				
School	Reporting Period	Female	Male	Total
	Quarter 3, 2014	0	27	27
School of Hospitality and Community Services (SHCS) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	72	34	106
School of hospitality and community services (ShCs) - all campuses	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	72	61	133
	Quarter 3, 2014	9	16	25
School of Trades and Technology (STT) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	15	59	74
School of Trades and Teermology (STT) all campases	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	24	75	99
Total Enrolled Students – Quarter 3, 2014: All Schools		9	43	52
Total Enrolled Students – Cumulative End of Quarter 2, 2014: All Schools		87	93	180
Total Enrolled Students - Cumulative Stages I & II: All Schools		96	136	232

KIRIBATI GRADUATES BY GENDER, COURSE NAME AND SCHOOL			
School/Course	Female	Male	Total
SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES (SHCS)			
Certificate III in Children's Services	9	2	11
Certificate III in Commercial Cookery	7	4	11
Certificate III in Disability	1		1
Certificate III in Hairdressing	2		2
Certificate III in Home and Community Care/Certificate III in Aged Care	6		6
Certificate III in Hospitality	16	1	17
Certificate III in Hospitality (Lodge)	2		2
Certificate III in Hospitality (Patisserie)	1		1
Certificate III in Tourism	1	1	2
Certificate IV in Hospitality	7	2	9
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment	6	35	41
Certificate IV in Youth Work	5	4	9
Diploma of Children's Services (Early Childhood Education and Care)	1		1
Diploma of Community Services Work	8	12	20
SHCS Total	72	61	133

KIRIBATI GRADUATES BY GENDER, COURSE NAME AND SCHOOL			
School/Course	Female	Male	Total
SCHOOL OF TRADES AND TECHNOLOGY (STT)			
Certificate III in Automotive Mechanical Technology		14	14
Certificate III in Carpentry	4	31	35
Certificate III in Electrotechnology Electrician	1	2	3
Certificate III in Engineering - Fabrication Trade	1	2	3
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Diesel Fitting)		9	9
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Fitting and Machining)		3	3
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Refrigeration and Air Conditioning)		3	3
Certificate III in Light Vehicle Mechanical Technology		2	2
Certificate III in Painting and Decorating	5	3	8
Certificate III in Wall and Floor Tiling	10	1	11
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment	3	5	8
STT Total	24	75	99
Total: All Schools – Stages I & II	96	136	232

NON-COMPLETIONS BY GENDER, COURSE AND SCHOOL FOR KIRIBATI CITIZENS			
School/Course	Female	Male	Total
SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES (SHCS)			
Certificate III in Children's Services	1		1
Certificate III in Hospitality	3	1	4
Certificate III in Hospitality (Commercial Cookery)	1	1	2
SHCS Total	5	2	7
SCHOOL OF TRADES AND TECHNOLOGY (STT)			
Certificate III in Carpentry		1	1
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Refrigeration and Air Conditioning)		1	1
Certificate III in Painting and Decorating	1	1	2
Certificate III in Wall and Floor Tiling	2		2
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment	2	6	8
Non Accredited Program		1	1
STT Total	5	10	15
Total: All Schools – Stages I & II	10	12	22

7.4 Marshall Islands

The Melele Room at the Marshall Islands Resort hosted an APTC graduation ceremony on 12 September for eleven students who studied in Automotive, Carpentry, Diesel Fitting, Refrigeration and Air-Conditioning, Youth Work and Community Services Work disciplines.

APTC APPLICATIONS FOR ENROLMENT BY MARSHALL ISLANDS CITIZENS				
Female Male T				
Scholarship Applications by Gender – Quarter 3, 2014	1	9	10	
Scholarship Applications by Gender at the end of Quarter 2, 2013	23	57	80	
Scholarship Applications by Gender - Cumulative Stages I & II	24	66	90	

APTC APPLICATIONS FOR SCHOLARSHIP BY MARSHALL ISLANDS CITIZENS				
Female Male T				
Scholarship Applications by Gender – Quarter 3, 2014	0	0	0	
Scholarship Applications by Gender at the end of Quarter 2, 2013	22	52	74	
Scholarship Applications by Gender - Cumulative Stages I & II	22	52	74	

APTC ENROLMENTS FOR MARSHALL ISLANDS CITIZENS				
School	Reporting Period	Female	Male	Total
	Quarter 3, 2014	0	0	0
School of Hospitality and Community Services (SHCS) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	9	10	19
consolion nospitality and community controls (chica) an earnipeses	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	9	10	19
	Quarter 3, 2014	0	8	8
School of Trades and Technology (STT) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	8	9	17
——————————————————————————————————————	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	8	17	25
Total Enrolled Students – Quarter 3, 2014: All Schools		0	8	8
Total Enrolled Students – Cumulative End of Quarter 2, 2014: All Schools		17	19	36
Total Enrolled Students - Cumulative Stages I & II: All Schools		17	27	44

CURRENT ENROLMENT DATA FOR MARSHALL ISLANDS CITIZENS BY SCHOOL, GENDER AND COURSE				
School/Course Fe	male Male	Total		
SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES (SHCS)				
Certificate IV in Youth Work		2 2		
Diploma of Community Services Work		1 1		
SHCS Total		3 3		
SCHOOL OF TRADES AND TECHNOLOGY (STT)				
Certificate III in Carpentry		1 1		
Certificate III in Electrotechnology Electrician		1 1		
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Diesel Fitting)		1 1		
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Refrigeration and Air Conditioning)		1 1		
Certificate III in Light Vehicle Mechanical Technology		1 1		
STT Total		5 5		
Total: All Schools		8 8		

APTC GRADUATES FROM MARSHALL ISLANDS					
School	Reporting Period	Female	Male	Total	
	Quarter 3, 2014	2	3	5	
School of Hospitality and Community Services (SHCS) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	7	4	11	
Concer of receptaint, and community controls (creat), an earnpasses	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	9	7	16	
	Quarter 3, 2014	1	3	4	
School of Trades and Technology (STT) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	7	8	15	
	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	8	11	19	
Total Enrolled Students – Quarter 3, 2014: All Schools		3	6	9	
Total Enrolled Students – Cumulative End of Quarter 2, 2014: All Schools		14	12	26	
Total Enrolled Students - Cumulative Stages I & II: All Schools		17	18	35	

MARSHALL ISLANDS GRADUATES BY GENDER, COURSE NAME AND SCHOOL			
School/Course	Female	Male	Total
SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES (SHCS)			
Certificate III in Disability	1		1
Certificate III in Hospitality	2	2	4
Certificate III in Tourism		1	1
Certificate IV in Youth Work	2	1	3
Diploma of Community Services Work	4	3	7
SHCS Total	9	7	16
SCHOOL OF TRADES AND TECHNOLOGY (STT)			
Certificate III in Automotive Mechanical Technology		3	3
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Diesel Fitting)		1	1
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Refrigeration and Air Conditioning)		1	1
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment	8	6	14
STT Total	8	11	19
Total: All Schools – Stages I & II	17	18	35

7.5 Nauru

APTC APPLICATIONS FOR ENROLMENT BY NAURU CITIZENS					
Female Male To					
Scholarship Applications by Gender – Quarter 3, 2014	1	1	2		
Scholarship Applications by Gender at the end of Quarter 2, 2013	71	135	206		
Scholarship Applications by Gender - Cumulative Stages I & II	72	136	208		

APTC APPLICATIONS FOR SCHOLARSHIP BY NAURU CITIZENS					
	Female	Male	Total		
Scholarship Applications by Gender – Quarter 3, 2014	0	0	0		
Scholarship Applications by Gender at the end of Quarter 2, 2013	64	93	157		
Scholarship Applications by Gender - Cumulative Stages I & II	64	93	157		

APTC ENROLMENTS FOR NAURU CITIZENS				
School	Reporting Period	Female	Male	Total
	Quarter 3, 2014	0	1	1
School of Hospitality and Community Services (SHCS) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	28	3	31
school of hospitality and community services (sites) all campases	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	28	4	32
	Quarter 3, 2014	0	0	0
School of Trades and Technology (STT) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	11	27	38
Construction and recommendation of the construction of the constru	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	11	27	38
Total Enrolled Students – Quarter 3, 2014: All Schools		0	1	1
Total Enrolled Students – Cumulative End of Quarter 2, 2014: All Schools		39	30	69
Total Enrolled Students - Cumulative Stages I & II: All Schools		39	31	70

CURRENT ENROLMENT DATA FOR NAURU CITIZENS BY SCHOOL, GENDER AND COURSE					
School/Course	Female	Male	Total		
SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES (SHCS)	SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES (SHCS)				
Certificate IV in Youth Work		1	1		
SHCS Total		1	1		
SCHOOL OF TRADES AND TECHNOLOGY (STT)					
Certificate III in Automotive Mechanical Technology		1	1		
Certificate III in Light Vehicle Mechanical Technology		1	1		
STT Total		2	2		
Total: All Schools		3	3		

APTC GRADUATES FROM NAURU				
School	Reporting Period	Female	Male	Total
	Quarter 3, 2014	4	0	4
School of Hospitality and Community Services (SHCS) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	24	3	27
school of Hospitality and community services (SHes) all campases	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	28	3	31
	Quarter 3, 2014	0	3	3
School of Trades and Technology (STT) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	10	21	31
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	10	24	34
Total Enrolled Students – Quarter 3, 2014: All Schools		4	3	7
Total Enrolled Students – Cumulative End of Quarter 2, 2014: All Schools		34	24	58
Total Enrolled Students - Cumulative Stages I & II: All Schools		38	27	65

NAURU GRADUATES BY GENDER, COURSE NAME AND SCHOOL			
School/Course	Female	Male	Total
SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES (SHCS)			
Certificate III in Children's Services	4		4
Certificate III in Disability	2		2
Certificate III in Hospitality	3		3
Certificate III in Hospitality (Commercial Cookery)		2	2
Certificate III in Hospitality (Patisserie)	3		3
Certificate III in Tourism	1		1
Certificate IV in Hospitality	2		2
Diploma of Children's Services (Early Childhood Education and Care)	4		4
Diploma of Community Services Work	9	1	10
SHCS Total	28	3	31
SCHOOL OF TRADES AND TECHNOLOGY (STT)			
Certificate III in Automotive Mechanical Technology		4	4
Certificate III in Carpentry		4	4
Certificate III in Engineering - Fabrication Trade		2	2
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Diesel Fitting)		4	4
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Refrigeration and Air Conditioning)		2	2
Certificate III in Plumbing		1	1
Certificate III in Wall and Floor Tiling	2		2
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment	8	7	15
STT Total	10	24	34
Total: All Schools – Stages I & II	38	27	65

NON-COMPLETIONS BY GENDER, COURSE AND SCHOOL FOR NAURU CITIZENS					
School/Course Female Male Total					
SCHOOL OF TRADES AND TECHNOLOGY (STT)					
Certificate III in Engineering - Fabrication Trade		1	1		
Certificate III in Painting and Decorating					
STT Total	1	1	2		

7.6 Niue

APTC APPLICATIONS FOR ENROLMENT BY NIUE CITIZENS					
Female Male Tota					
Scholarship Applications by Gender – Quarter 3, 2014	4	2	6		
Scholarship Applications by Gender at the end of Quarter 2, 2013	6	24	30		
Scholarship Applications by Gender - Cumulative Stages I & II	10	26	36		

APTC APPLICATIONS FOR SCHOLARSHIP BY NIUE CITIZENS					
Female Male Total					
Scholarship Applications by Gender – Quarter 3, 2014	0	0	0		
Scholarship Applications by Gender at the end of Quarter 2, 2013	10	21	31		
Scholarship Applications by Gender - Cumulative Stages I & II	10	21	31		

APTC ENROLMENTS FOR NIUE CITIZENS				
School	Reporting Period	Female	Male	Total
	Quarter 3, 2014	0	0	0
School of Hospitality and Community Services (SHCS) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	4	1	5
school of Hospitality and community services (SHes) all campases	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	4	1	5
	Quarter 3, 2014	0	2	2
School of Trades and Technology (STT) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	0	13	13
School of Trades and Technology (511) an earnpases	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	0	15	15
Total Enrolled Students – Quarter 3, 2014: All Schools		0	2	2
Total Enrolled Students – Cumulative End of Quarter 2, 2014: All Schools		4	14	18
Total Enrolled Students - Cumulative Stages I & II: All Schools		4	16	20

APTC GRADUATES FROM NIUE				
School	Reporting Period	Female	Male	Total
	Quarter 3, 2014	0	0	0
School of Hospitality and Community Services (SHCS) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	4	1	5
school of Hospitality and community scholes (Sines) all campases	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	4	1	5
	Quarter 3, 2014	0	0	0
School of Trades and Technology (STT) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	0	9	9
School of Trades and Technology (311) - an Campuses	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	0	9	9
Total Enrolled Students – Quarter 3, 2014: All Schools		0	0	0
Total Enrolled Students – Cumulative End of Quarter 2, 2014: All Schools		4	10	14
Total Enrolled Students - Cumulative Stages I & II: All Schools		4	10	14

NIUE GRADUATES BY GENDER, COURSE NAME AND SCHOOL				
School/Course School/Course	Female	Male	Total	
SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES (SHCS)				
Certificate III in Hospitality	1		1	
Certificate III in Hospitality (Commercial Cookery)	3	1	4	
SHCS Total	4	1	5	
SCHOOL OF TRADES AND TECHNOLOGY (STT)				
Certificate III in Automotive Mechanical Technology		1	1	
Certificate III in Carpentry		1	1	
Certificate III in Electrotechnology Electrician		1	1	
Certificate III in Engineering - Fabrication Trade		2	2	
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Diesel Fitting)		2	2	
Certificate III in Plumbing		2	2	
STT Total		9	9	
Total: All Schools – Stages I & II	4	10	14	

NON-COMPLETIONS BY GENDER, COURSE AND SCHOOL FOR NIUE CITIZENS					
School/Course Female Male Total					
SCHOOL OF TRADES AND TECHNOLOGY (STT)					
Certificate III in Electrotechnology					
STT Total		2	2		

7.7 Palau

The Palau Pacific Resort hosted an APTC graduation ceremony on 9 September, 2014 where sixteen graduates who successfully completed qualifications in the Certificate III in Hospitality and the Diploma of Hospitality received their awards. All graduates are Palau nationals and have the opportunity to contribute to Palau's booming Hospitality and Tourism industry in their chosen vocation.

APTC APPLICATIONS FOR ENROLMENT BY PALAU CITIZENS				
	Female	Male	Total	
Scholarship Applications by Gender – Quarter 3, 2014	17	7	24	
Scholarship Applications by Gender at the end of Quarter 2, 2013	9	9	18	
Scholarship Applications by Gender - Cumulative Stages I & II	26	16	42	

APTC APPLICATIONS FOR SCHOLARSHIP BY PALAU CITIZENS					
	Female	Male	Total		
Scholarship Applications by Gender – Quarter 3, 2014	0	0	0		
Scholarship Applications by Gender at the end of Quarter 2, 2013	8	6	14		
Scholarship Applications by Gender - Cumulative Stages I & II	8	6	14		

APTC ENROLMENTS FOR PALAU CITIZENS				
School	Reporting Period	Female	Male	Total
	Quarter 3, 2014	14	10	24
School of Hospitality and Community Services (SHCS) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	4	2	6
	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	18	12	30
	Quarter 3, 2014	0	0	0
School of Trades and Technology (STT) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	0	1	1
	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	0	1	1
Total Enrolled Students – Quarter 3, 2014: All Schools		14	10	24
Total Enrolled Students – Cumulative End of Quarter 2, 2014: All Schools		4	3	7
Total Enrolled Students - Cumulative Stages I & II: All Schools		18	13	31

APTC GRADUATES FROM PALAU				
School	Reporting Period	Female	Male	Total
	Quarter 3, 2014	9	7	16
School of Hospitality and Community Services (SHCS) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	4	2	6
	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	13	9	22
	Quarter 3, 2014	0	0	0
School of Trades and Technology (STT) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	0	0	0
	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	0	0	0
Total Enrolled Students – Quarter 3, 2014: All Schools		9	7	16
Total Enrolled Students – Cumulative End of Quarter 2, 2014: All Schools		4	2	6
Total Enrolled Students - Cumulative Stages I & II: All Schools		13	9	22

PALAU GRADUATES BY GENDER, COURSE NAME AND SCHOOL					
School/Course School/Course		Female Male Tota			
SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES (SHCS)					
Certificate III in Hospitality		7	3	10	
Certificate III in Tourism		1	1	2	
Certificate IV in Hospitality		1	1	2	
Diploma of Community Services Work		2		2	
Diploma of Hospitality		2	4	6	
SHCS Total		13	9	22	

7.8 Tonga

APTC is currently delivering the Certificate III in Home and Community Care/Certificate III in Aged Care in Tonga, for Tongan citizens. The attainment of the dual qualification will increase opportunities for graduates to find related aged care employment overseas.

APTC APPLICATIONS FOR ENROLMENT BY TONGA CITIZENS				
Female Male To				
Scholarship Applications by Gender – Quarter 3, 2014	28	24	52	
Scholarship Applications by Gender at the end of Quarter 2, 2013	373	341	714	
Scholarship Applications by Gender - Cumulative Stages I & II	401	365	766	

APTC APPLICATIONS FOR SCHOLARSHIP BY TONGA CITIZENS				
	Female Male To			
Scholarship Applications by Gender – Quarter 3, 2014	0	0	0	
Scholarship Applications by Gender at the end of Quarter 2, 2013	347	297	644	
Scholarship Applications by Gender - Cumulative Stages I & II	347	297	644	

APTC ENROLMENTS FOR TONGA CITIZENS				
School	Reporting Period	Female	Male	Total
	Quarter 3, 2014	25	0	25
School of Hospitality and Community Services (SHCS) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	160	75	235
School of Hospitality and community Schools (Shes) all campases	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	185	75	260
	Quarter 3, 2014	6	15	21
School of Trades and Technology (STT) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	10	67	77
cencer of mades and recommenday (crit) an earn passes	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	16	82	98
Total Enrolled Students – Quarter 3, 2014: All Schools		31	15	46
Total Enrolled Students – Cumulative End of Quarter 2, 2014: All Schools		170	142	312
Total Enrolled Students - Cumulative Stages I & II: All Schools		201	157	358

School/Course	Female	Male	Total		
SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES (SHCS)					
Certificate III in Children's Services	1		1		
Certificate III in Commercial Cookery	1		1		
Certificate III in Home and Community Care/Certificate III in Aged Care	16	4	20		
Certificate III in Tourism	1	2	3		
Certificate IV in Disability	1		1		
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment	2	2	4		
Certificate IV in Youth Work	1		1		
SHCS Total	23	8	31		
SCHOOL OF TRADES AND TECHNOLOGY (STT)					
Certificate III in Automotive Mechanical Technology		1	1		
Certificate III in Carpentry		5	5		
Certificate III in Electrotechnology Electrician	2	3	5		
Certificate III in Engineering - Fabrication Trade		2	2		
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Fitting and Machining)		1	1		
Certificate III in Light Vehicle Mechanical Technology		4	4		
Certificate III in Painting and Decorating		1	1		
Certificate III in Plumbing		4	4		
Certificate III in Wall and Floor Tiling		2	2		
STT Total	2	23	2!		
Total: All Schools	25	31	56		

APTC GRADUATES FROM TONGA				
School	Reporting Period	Female	Male	Total
	Quarter 3, 2014	30	0	30
School of Hospitality and Community Services (SHCS) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	130	66	196
School of Hospitality and community Scholes (Sines) - all earlipuses	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	160	66	226
	Quarter 3, 2014	2	14	16
School of Trades and Technology (STT) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	8	39	47
Consort Hadde and Feemieres, (Cr.) an earn-passes	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	10	53	63
Total Enrolled Students – Quarter 3, 2014: All Schools		32	14	46
Total Enrolled Students – Cumulative End of Quarter 2, 2014: All Schools		138	105	243
Total Enrolled Students - Cumulative Stages I & II: All Schools		170	119	289

TONGA GRADUATES BY GENDER, COURSE NAME AND SCHOOL				
School/Course	Female	Male	Total	
SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES (SHCS)				
Certificate III in Children's Services	30		30	
Certificate III in Disability	5	1	6	
Certificate III in Hairdressing	7	3	10	
Certificate III in Home and Community Care/Certificate III in Aged Care		1	1	
Certificate III in Hospitality	21	4	25	
Certificate III in Hospitality (Commercial Cookery)	30	26	56	
Certificate III in Hospitality (Lodge)	1		1	
Certificate III in Hospitality (Patisserie)		1	1	
Certificate III in Tourism	37	7	44	
Certificate IV in Hospitality	1		1	
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment	17	21	38	
Certificate IV in Youth Work	1	2	3	
Diploma of Children's Services (Early Childhood Education and Care)	7		7	
Diploma of Community Services Work	3		3	
SHCS Total	160	66	226	

TONGA GRADUATES BY GENDER, COURSE NAME AND SCHOOL				
School/Course	Female	Male	Total	
SCHOOL OF TRADES AND TECHNOLOGY (STT)				
Certificate III in Automotive Mechanical Technology		4	4	
Certificate III in Carpentry		9	9	
Certificate III in Engineering - Fabrication Trade		11	11	
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Diesel Fitting)		3	3	
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Fitting and Machining)		2	2	
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Refrigeration and Air Conditioning)		11	11	
Certificate III in Light Vehicle Mechanical Technology		2	2	
Certificate III in Painting and Decorating		1	1	
Certificate III in Wall and Floor Tiling		1	1	
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment	10	9	19	
STT Total	10	53	63	
Total: All Schools – Stages I & II	170	119	289	

NON-COMPLETIONS BY GENDER, COURSE AND SCHOOL FOR TONGA CITIZENS					
School/Course	Female	Male	Total		
SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES (SHCS)					
Certificate III in Commercial Cookery					
Certificate III in Hospitality 2					
SHCS Total	2	1	3		
SCHOOL OF TRADES AND TECHNOLOGY (STT)					
Certificate III in Automotive Mechanical Technology					
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment	4	5	9		
STT Total	4	6	10		
Total: All Schools – Stages I & II	6	7	13		

7.9 Tuvalu

APTC APPLICATIONS FOR ENROLMENT BY TUVALU CITIZENS					
Female Male Tota					
Scholarship Applications by Gender – Quarter 3, 2014	5	6	11		
Scholarship Applications by Gender at the end of Quarter 2, 2013	127	110	237		
Scholarship Applications by Gender - Cumulative Stages I & II	132	116	248		

APTC APPLICATIONS FOR SCHOLARSHIP BY TUVALU CITIZENS					
Female Male Tota					
Scholarship Applications by Gender – Quarter 3, 2014	0	0	0		
Scholarship Applications by Gender at the end of Quarter 2, 2013	121	103	224		
Scholarship Applications by Gender - Cumulative Stages I & II	121	103	224		

APTC ENROLMENTS FOR TUVALU CITIZENS					
School	Reporting Period	Female	Male	Total	
	Quarter 3, 2014	2	0	2	
School of Hospitality and Community Services (SHCS) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	51	12	63	
school of hospitality and community services (sires) - all campases	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	53	12	65	
School of Trades and Technology (STT) - all campuses	Quarter 3, 2014	0	2	2	
	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	2	19	21	
	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	2	21	23	
Total Enrolled Students – Quarter 3, 2014: All Schools		2	2	4	
Total Enrolled Students – Cumulative End of Quarter 2, 2014: All Schools		53	31	84	
Total Enrolled Students - Cumulative Stages I & II: All Schools		55	33	88	

CURRENT ENROLMENT DATA FOR TUVALU CITIZENS BY SCHOOL, GENDER AND COURSE					
School/Course School/Course	Female	Male	Total		
SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES (SHCS)	SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES (SHCS)				
Certificate III in Children's Services	1		1		
Certificate IV in Youth Work	2		2		
SHCS Total	3		3		
SCHOOL OF TRADES AND TECHNOLOGY (STT)					
Certificate III in Carpentry		3	3		
Certificate III in Electrotechnology Electrician		2	2		
Certificate III in Engineering - Mechanical Trade (Diesel Fitting)		2	2		
Certificate III in Light Vehicle Mechanical Technology		1	1		
STT Total		8	8		
Total: All Schools	3	8	11		

APTC GRADUATES FROM TUVALU					
School	Reporting Period	Female	Male	Total	
	Quarter 3, 2014	6	0	6	
School of Hospitality and Community Services (SHCS) - all campuses	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	44	11	55	
school of hospitality and community services (sites) all campases	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	50	11	61	
School of Trades and Technology (STT) - all campuses	Quarter 3, 2014	1	6	7	
	Cumulative - End of Quarter 2, 2014	1	6	7	
	Cumulative – End of Quarter 3, 2014	2	12	14	
Total Enrolled Students – Quarter 3, 2014: All Schools		7	6	13	
Total Enrolled Students – Cumulative End of Quarter 2, 2014: All Schools		45	17	62	
Total Enrolled Students - Cumulative Stages I & II: All Schools		52	23	75	

School/Course	Female	Male	Total		
SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES (SHCS)					
Certificate III in Children's Services	26		26		
Certificate III in Community Services Work	1		1		
Certificate III in Disability	1	1	2		
Certificate III in Home and Community Care/Certificate III in Aged Care	3		3		
Certificate III in Hospitality	7	1	8		
Certificate III in Hospitality (Commercial Cookery)	2	6	8		
Certificate III in Hospitality (Patisserie)	4	1	5		
Certificate IV in Disability	2		2		
Certificate IV in Hospitality	1		1		
Certificate IV in Youth Work	2	2	4		
Diploma of Children's Services (Early Childhood Education and Care)	1		1		
SHCS Total	50	11	61		
SCHOOL OF TRADES AND TECHNOLOGY (STT)					
Certificate III in Automotive Mechanical Technology		4	4		
Certificate III in Carpentry		1	1		
Certificate III in Electrotechnology Electrician		2	2		
Certificate III in Light Vehicle Mechanical Technology		1	1		
Certificate III in Painting and Decorating		1	1		
Certificate III in Wall and Floor Tiling	2		2		
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment		3	3		
STT Total	2	12	14		
Total: All Schools – Stages I & II	52	23	75		

NON-COMPLETIONS BY GENDER, COURSE AND SCHOOL FOR TUVALU CITIZENS					
School/Course School/Course	Female	Male	Total		
SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES (SHCS)					
Certificate III in Hospitality		1	1		
SHCS Total		1	1		
SCHOOL OF TRADES AND TECHNOLOGY (STT)					
Certificate III in Painting and Decorating					
SHCS Total		1	1		
Total: All Schools		2	2		